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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 3:39 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 19/19/19*VP05/021368  FW: OUR VEH SGH8145M, YOUR VEH SDK8113A 

ON 25/01/2019

Attachments: SDK8113A 250119.PDF

Dear Shu Pei 

 

Please see attached for our Insured's GIA report. 

 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 4:43 PM 

To: ONG LI LI 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA FW: OUR VEH SGH8145M, YOUR VEH SDK8113A ON 25/01/2019 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Our case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 

| S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 10:23 AM 

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA FW: OUR VEH SGH8145M, YOUR VEH SDK8113A ON 25/01/2019 

 

Dear Li Li, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com] 

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 9:24 AM 

To: Coco Lu Ting (coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg) <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D 

(LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Our Ref: TBA FW: OUR VEH SGH8145M, YOUR VEH SDK8113A ON 25/01/2019 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Lu Ting 

 

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey and assessment of liability. 

 

Dear Catherine/Nivitha 

 

fya 

 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg] 

Sent: Saturday, 26 January, 2019 12:07 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG; ericwoo; GERALD POH WEE BIN 

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Don Bong Kiong Hua; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye 

Subject: OUR VEH SGH8145M, YOUR VEH SDK8113A ON 25/01/2019 

 

Dear officer in charge, 

 

 Please advise us the liability for this case, we attached the related documents and video footage for your reference. 

 

Best regards 
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Coco Lu Ting 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: PGMFP06@cyclecarriage.com.sg [mailto:PGMFP06@cyclecarriage.com.sg] 

Sent: Saturday, 26 January, 2019 10:48 AM 

To: Coco Lu Ting 

Subject: 

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER:- 

This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above 

and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. 

Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte 

Ltd and/or any of its related corporations. 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity 

named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 

any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are 

those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its 

related corporations. 

 


